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From: shannon_wong@brown.edu on behalf of BJWA

To: Lachlan Hoag

Subject: Re: Brown Journal of World Affairs Refereed Status
Date: Saturday, 4 April 2015 4:00:17 AM

Hi Lachlan,

Our articles are not subject to independent referee or peer review.

Best,
Shannon

On Mon, Mar 23, 2015 at 9:45 PM, Lachlan Hogg <u5451846@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Tuesday, 24 March 2015

Dear Editor,

I am compiling information about scholarly journals for the Australian National
University’s publication collection to be submitted to the Australian Government.

Could you please tell me whether all articles to the journal Brown Journal of World
Affairs are subject to independent, external peer review or refereeing before being
accepted for publication?

A response to this correspondence stating that all articles in your journal are
independently refereed or peer reviewed is sufficient. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Lachlan Hogg

Research Data Officer (Research Outputs)
Research Services

Chancelry Building (10B)

The Australian National University

Canberra ACT 0200 Australia
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